Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Howell, Joseph (Federal)

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal); Ilagan, Kelly (Federal)
Subject: RE: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Macie,

Yes — | will reach out to Talbott directly.

Joseph Howell

Confidential Assistant

Office of the White House Liaison
United States Department of Commerce

cel: IN@QXGM | office: 202.482.6082

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:54 PM

To: llagan, Kelly (Federal) <Kllagan1@doc.gov>; Howell, Joseph (Federal) <JHowell@doc.gov>
Subject: FW: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Please see below re: DOC internship program. If you could follow up directly that would be helpful.

From: hilary geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Wilbur Ross (YK NIAEEIIAM Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Talbott Maxey 4 (b) (6) >

Date: May 7, 2018 at 11:38:30 AM EDT

To: (b) (6) Wilbur Ross <

Subject: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Per my conversation with Hilary and previously with you, Wilbur, | am writing in an official capacity to
say that Alice would very much like to do an internship this summer with Wilbur’s office for any amount
of time, even one week as | truly appreciate how busy he is and continues to be. Wanting to only attend
Georgetown as her number one early action and decision school, her goal is to do what she can before
she applies this fall. She leaves school around June 2nd or so and could easily extend her stay to work
then or really just about anytime that would suit you, Wilbur. Obviously Alice knows she will be blessed
to work for anyone doing anything in your office of secretary of commerce. She understands that any
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job in the department is highly coveted. Please let me know how | can be of service to help answer
guestions and facilitate this highly prized opportunity for Alice.

Thank you, her Mother,
Talbott Maxey

As her Mother, | am writing on her behalf because she is only 17 and will be 18 next (b) (6)

Sent from my iPad
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:54 PM

To: llagan, Kelly (Federal); Howell, Joseph (Federal)
Subject: FW: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Please see below re: DOC internship program. If you could follow up directly that would be helpful.

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Wilbur Ross (YK NIEEINAN Lcach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Dearest Hilary and Wilbur.....

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Talbott Maxey 4 (b) (6) >

Date: May 7, 2018 at 11:38:30 AM EDT

To: (b) (6) Wilbur Ross {{N(S)Rle]aE€]e)Y

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
questions and facilitate this highly prized opportunity for Alice.

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

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Bedan, Morgan (Federal)

Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal)

Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross
Attachments: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29, 2018..pdf

Hi Dana,

Please advise on the attached invitation.
Thanks!

Macie

From: Hilary Geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross (K@ N IEEIAN Wilbur Ross (NG KEIN

Subject: Fwd: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr" <secsocial.washington-
amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr>
Date: December 18, 2017 at 11:57:33 AM EST

To: CNeuhaus@doc.gov, MBedan@doc.gov, 'Hilary Geary' 4 (b) (6)

Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles Rivkin to celebrate
his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The Motion Picture Association of America.

The Ambassador hopes you can join him at this dinner.

All best,
Francesca

Francesca Craig
Social Secretary to the French Ambassador Résidence of France
2221 Kalorama Road, N.W.
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Washington, D.C. 20008

(202) 295-3737 (Tel)
secsocial.washington-amba@diplomatie.gouv.fr
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

Categories: Regret

Hi Dana,

Please advise on the attached invitation.
Thanks!

Macie

From: Hilary Geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross () K(Q R IAEEIOAN Wilbur Ross (NS KEIN

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
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Slatte:x, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Jacob, Dana (Federal)
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)
Cc: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal); Maggi, David (Federal);
McClelland, Michelle O (Federal)
Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross
Attachments: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29, 2018..pdf
Categories: Regret
Macie,
(b)(5) - ACP
Dana Jacob

Senior Attorney

Ethics Law and Programs Division
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington D.C. 20230

Tel: 202-482-0127
Fax: 202-482-2998

Broadway’s Hamilton: Music, murder, and...ethics? Check out the Ethics newsletter: Ethics Compass
(www.commerce.gov/ethics)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged,
attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient,
or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly proh bited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this
message in error, and delete the message.

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal) <CNeuhaus@doc.gov>; Bedan, Morgan (Federal) <MBedan@doc.gov>
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal) <DJacob@doc.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

Hi Dana,
Please advise on the attached invitation.
Thanks!

Macie
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From: Hilary Geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross () K(QRleIaEEI VAN Wilbur Ross (YK KELe]

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

From: Hilary Geary < (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:03 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: Re: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs. Wilbur Ross

What day is the state of the union? Is it possible to have more people to lunch at the White House Mess?
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

On Dec 18, 2017, at 1:35 PM, Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov> wrote:

Mrs. Ross,

This dinner is the same evening as the
Thanks,

Macie

From: Hilary Geary [mailto
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>; Wilbur Ross <SN(S)K(S)HaleJaE€EIo\VAR \Vilbur Ross
y(0) (6) Go

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
Subject: Invitation from H.E. Gérard Araud for January 29 for Secretary and Mrs.
Wilbur Ross

Dear Mr. Secretary and Mrs. Ross,

H.E. Ambassador Gérard Araud is hosting a dinner in honor of Ambassador Charles
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Rivkin to celebrate his assuming leadership of the role of Chairman and CEO at The
Motion Picture Association of America.

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

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) plelaBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: NetJets itinerary: Wed Dec 20, 2017m - KDCA to multiple destinations -
Reservation 8941861. Departure time.

Attachments: Wilbur Ross_8941861.pdf; 10888979 KDCA to KPBLics; (b) (6) ATT00001.txt

Hello Sally,

| have moved your departure time on December 20th from Washington
DC (DCA) to 3:30PM. Attached is the updated itinerary.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do for you.

Have a great day.

Sincerely,
Elliot Leventhal

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 8941861

Wednesday Dec 20, 2017

Request: 10888979

WASHINGTON WEST PALM BEACH

KDCA KPBI
3:30 PM 5:36 PM

Signature Flight Support Signature Flight Support
(703) 417-3500 (561) 478-8700

Travel Details

Travel Time: 2H 6M
Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info <Al B

Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
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Contact Person: Brooke V Alexander
Phone #: JE{JX(S))

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

Departure Catering No Ground
Requested Requested




The Transportation Security Administration has determined that some items may not be carried on
commercial or charter aircraft. The TSA website contains the complete list of both prohibited and
permitted items. Please contact your team if you have any questions.
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Slattel_'z, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Owner Services Team 10 <NetJetsTeam10@netjets.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:30 AM

To: (b) (6) non-Gov

Cc: Alexander, Brooke (Federal); OSY-ATD-Protection; ( b ) ( 6 ) non-Gov
Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: N565QS - NetJets Tail Number Notification

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

To ensure delivery, add NetJetsTeam10@nefjets.com to your contacts.

Request #: 10888979

Dear Wilbur Ross,

NetJets would like to inform you of the Tail Number Assignment for your upcoming trip departing
from KDCA - Washington.

N565QS

|
Aircraft Type:

PILOTS
CITATION EXCEL/XLS Richard Ryan Jr

IAndrew James Miller

i
DEPARTURE ARRIVAL
Wednesday Dec 20, 2017 IWednesday Dec 20, 2017

3:30 PM requested 5:36 PM requested

RONALD REAGAN WASHINGTON . PALM BEACH INTL
NATL WEST PALM BEACH, FL
WASHINGTON, DC KPBI

KDCA i

Signature Flight Support

Signature Flight Support 1500 Perimeter Road
Ronald Reagan Washington National West Palm Beach, FL USA 33406
Airport (561) 478-8700




Washington, DC, USA, 20001
(703) 417-3500

Estimated Travel Time: 2 hrs 6 mins

Contact your Owner Services Team

855-689-1541

Sincerely,
Your Owner Services Team

Copyright 2015 NetJets Inc. All rights reserved.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Wilbur Ross

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xlsx
Attachments: Coconuts Address 2018.xIsx

From: Wilbur Ross [mailto () K(S Nl E €Te)Y;

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Wilbur Ross {{S)K(KETe)Y

Subject: Fwd: Coconuts Address 2018.xIsx

Please enter into our contact base. WLR

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Irene Oknewski (b) (6) >

Date: January 3, 2018 at 12:59:53 PM EST

(b) (6)
(b) (6) non-Gov

>, "W. Blair Meyer Jr. (b) (6) !

" (b) (6) R

Subject: FW: Coconuts Address 2018.xIsx

"S. Christopher Mei

Good Morning Gentlemen. Attached are the postal mailing addresses of the Coconuts for your

information.
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Slattery, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: Leach, Macie (Federal)

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Jacob, Dana (Federal); Jacobi, Will (Federal)
Subject: FW: 1/26

Hi Dana,

Thanks for all your help today. Is the invitation below ok for the Secretary and Mrs. Ross to accept?
Best,

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Wilbur Ross 4 (b) (6) non-Gov Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: 1/26

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwarded message:
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Slattez, Elizabeth (Federal)

From: NetletsTeam10@netjets.com

Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Leach, Macie (Federal

Cc: (b) (6) ple]aBl€TelV NetietsTeam10@netjets.com

Subject: NetJets itinerary: Tue Jan 09, 2018 - KTEB to KDCA - Reservation 9057426
Attachments:

Hello Macie,

| hope you're having a lovely morning.

Wilbur Ross_9057426.pdf; 10976498 KTEB to KDCA.ics; ATT00001.txt

Attached is the itinerary for tomorrow's flight at 10:30PM out of Teterboro,
NJ (TEB) to Washington, DC (DCA). Please contact me if | may be able to
provide catering and/or ground transportation to the reservation.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Chad Carter

Wilbur Ross
Reservation: 9057426

Tuesday Jan 09, 2018

Request: 10976498

TETERBORO
KTEB

10:30 PM

Signature South (FKA
Landmark)
(201) 288-3555

Travel Details

WASHINGTON
KDCA

11:24 PM

Signature Flight Support
(703) 417-3500

Travel Time: OH 54M

Requested Aircraft: Citation Excel/XLS

Passenger Info




Lead Passenger: Secretary Wilbur Ross
Contact Person: Wilbur Louis Ross

Phone #: (XS]

Inflight Catering / Ground Transportation

Departure Catering 1 No Ground
Requested Requested

For detailed flight information refer to the attached document.

Changes to this flight may be made at or by
contacting your team at (855) 689-1541

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Bedan, Morgan (Federal); Neuhaus, Chelsey (Federal)
Cc: Jacob, Dana (Federal): Jacobi, Will (Federal

Will and Dana,

Please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below.
Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 8:23 AM
To: Wilbur Ross S ()XY Rele] B €le)V;
Subject: Fwd: b

Leach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Please add to calendar
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwardeda message:

K ok ok 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok ok oK 3K 3k 3k ok ok ok oK 3k 3k 3k ok 3k K ok 3k ok ok ok ok 3K 3k 3k 3k ok ok oK ok 3k 3k 3k 3 K 3K 3k 3k ok ok ok oK 3K 3k 3k o ok ok oK 3k 3k 3k ok o K 3k 3k 3k %k

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

97



transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k ok ok %k %k sk sk sk sk k %k k sk k
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

Subject: FW:

Categories: Accept/Booked

Will and Dana,

Please advise if SWR may accept the invitation below.
Thanks!

Macie

From: hilary geary [mailto (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Wilbur Ross JE()N(CINa(e]sECTo\VAN L cach, Macie (Federal) <SLeach@doc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: (b) (6)

Please add to calendar
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Hilary Geary Ross

(b) (6)

Begin forwardeda message:

e 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok 3k ok ok sk 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok ok ok ok o 3k ok 3k ok ok ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok ok sk ok o ok ok sk ok 3k ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok %k
This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
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you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k sk 5k ok 3k %k %k sk sk sk sk k %k k sk k
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